

BATH CITY SUPPORTERS CLUB

Report of Committee meeting

1 July 2020

(Video conference call)

Present – Steve Wiltshire, chair (SW), Cheryl Bradley (CB), Graham Weeks (GW), Martin Powell (MP), Shane Morgan (SM), Ashley Davis (AD), Leon Webb (LW), Alison Gibbons (AG)

1. Apologies

M Brush

2. Treasurer's Report

GW shared the latest accounts.

It was agreed to make a £500 payment to the Club's Playoff Crowdfunder which will sponsor a player's costs (later confirmed to be Dan Ball)

3. Travel Co-ordinator report

CB explained that she had money held over from the 19/20 season.

4. Tea Bar report

SM reported that £450 was taken at the Weymouth fixture. He will pay in £250 which will leave sufficient in the budget to replenish the stock when required.

5. Virtual 50/50 Draw report

AD reported that the present profit from the six draws held during lockdown totalled £1285.

MP reported that 193 separate supporters had entered the draws with an average of 86.

AD was thanked for all his efforts in making this fundraiser so successful.

It was agreed to hold the next as a Matchday draw at the time of the Dorking playoff fixture on 18/19 July.

6. HQ report

CB explained that all Club stock had been removed to be sold online during lockdown.

7. Supporters Club Membership report

AG reported that there were presently 201 members, including 57 who had joined for the first time during the lockdown.

8. Publicity & Communications report

AD reported that the website had been very busy due to the high number of supporters entering the online draw.

9. Fundraising & Marketing ideas

The present Easyfundraising total stands at £1066.68 and the bucket collection at £35

10. AGM - date and type of meeting

It was agreed that with the present restrictions the usual meeting at the Club was unlikely and that we should explore the possibility of holding it via Zoom, especially as it would enable those exiled members to participate for a change.

As the Society will be holding its AGM on 3 September it was felt wise to allow some weeks before holding ours and would enable us to learn from any problems faced.

Action point – MP to liaise with the Society after 3/9.

11. Items for next agenda

Meeting to be held on Wednesday 5 August with the same agenda.

12. Any Other Business

It was confirmed that the Dorking match will have full commentary by BCIR and the Club are looking into the possibility of live streaming.